
Mr Michael Mescal 
Mescal & Associates Ltd 
Enterprise House 
Centre Park Road 
Cork 

12"' February 20 1 5 WO266-01 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireoch! urn Oioomhnii Comhrhaail 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 
T. +353 53 9160600 
F: t 353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Liceiice Application in respect of Mallow Contracts Limited at Lissard & 
Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbev, Countv Cork, 

Dear Mr Mescal 

I acknowledge receipt on 12"' February 201 5 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I ain to advise you 
that the information is currently being assessed for coinpliailce the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dorota Richards 
Pro gramme 0 fli cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


